CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

MEETING DATE: JANUARY 21, 2014 ITEM NUMBER:

SUBJECT: EXCESSIVE USE OF RESOURCES COST RECOVERY AMOUNT
RESOLUTION

DATE: JANUARY 10, 2014

FROM: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE

PRESENTATION

BY: RICHARD L. FRANCIS, ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: MARGARET CHANG (714) 754-5618

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 14- , regarding the cost
recovery amount for excessive use of resources by lodging establishments.

BACKGROUND:

On January 7, 2014, the City Council held the second reading of the Excessive Use of
Resources, Ordinance 14-01. Ordinance 14-01 requires that the City Council adopt a
resolution determining the invoice period and cost recovery amount for lodging
establishments that exceed their allotted call for service threshold for nuisance activity,
as defined by Section 14-81(r) of the Costa Mesa Municipal Code.

ANALYSIS:

The proposed resolution will set the City’s invoice period and cost recovery amount for
lodging establishments that exceed their allotted call for service threshold for nuisance
activity. The proposed resolution sets a quarterly invoice period. Determination of the
cost recovery amount can be found in Attachment 2. The proposed resolution sets the
cost recovery amount to be $360 for each call for service for nuisance activity in excess
of the lodging establishment’s allotted threshold, which is set by Section 14-81(x) of the
Costa Mesa Municipal Code.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

The City Council can choose not to approve the attached proposed resolution.

FISCAL REVIEW:

Revenue generated from excessive calls for service for nuisance activity will help cover the
general fund costs related to monitoring the code violations. The amount of revenue will
depend on the number and duration of the violations.
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LEGAL REVIEW:

The City Attorney has reviewed this report and its attachments.

CONCLUSION:

Adoption of the proposed resolution would provide an invoice period and cost recovery
amount for calls for service for nuisance activity above the allotted threshold for each
lodging establishment.

MARGARET CHANG RICHARD L. FRANCIS
Management Analyst Assistant Chief Executive Officer

THOMAS DUARTE
City Attorney

ATTACHMENTS: 1 Excessive Use of Resources Cost Recovery Amount
Resolution
2 Excessive Use of Resources Cost Recovery Amount
Determination



http://www.costamesaca.gov/ftp/council/agenda/2014/2014-01-21/NB-2-Attach-1.pdf
http://www.costamesaca.gov/ftp/council/agenda/2014/2014-01-21/NB-2-Attach-2.pdf

	JANUARY 10, 2014
	CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE
	RICHARD L. FRANCIS, ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
	MARGARET CHANG (714) 754-5618


